WARREN COUNTY SCHOOL. DISTRICT
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
589 HOSPITAL DRIVE, SUITE A
WARREN PA 16365-4875

WILLIAM A. CLARK, D.Ed.
SUPERINTENDENT

TO: Warren County School District Construction Fund

FROM: Warren County School District

DATE: October 14, 2014

RE: Payment of Sequestration Funds

INVOICE #: 2014CP1

AMOUNT: $96,137.13

DUE DATE: Upon receipt of invoice

Attached please find documentation totaling $96,137.13 to substantiate the amount due from the

Warren County School District Construction Fund payable to the Warren County School
District. This is for payment of sequestration funds and is due upon receipt of this invoice.

The Warren County School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability or age in its programs,
activities or employment practices and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. Inquiries may be directed to
Mrs. Amy Stewart, Title IX/Section 504 Coordinator at 589 Hospital Drive, Suite A, Warren, PA 16365 or (814) 723-6900.

WWW . WCSDPA.ORG PHONE: 814/723-6900 FAX: 814/726-1060
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